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· · · · · · CITY OF CHICAGO POLICE BOARD

· · · · · · · · · ·PUBLIC MEETING

· · · · · · · · · · May 16, 2019

· · · · · · · STENOGRAPHIC REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS

·had in the above-entitled matter held at Chicago

·Public Safety Headquarters, 3510 South Michigan

·Avenue, Chicago,· Illinois, at 7:37 o'clock p.m.

· · · POLICE BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

· · · · · MR. GHIAN FOREMAN, President
· · · · · MS. PAULA WOLFF, Vice President
· · · · · MS. EVA-DINA DELGADO
· · · · · REV. MICHAEL EADDY, via teleconference
· · · · · MR. STEVE FLORES
· · · · · MR. JOHN P. O'MALLEY, JR,
· · · · · · · · via teleconference
· · · · · MR. JOHN H. SIMPSON
· · · · · MS. RHODA D. SWEENEY
· · · · · MS. ANDREA L. ZOPP

· · · ALSO PRESENT:

· · · · · ·CHIEF FRED WALLER, Chicago Police Dept.
· · · · · ·MS. DANA O'MALLEY, General Counsel
· · · · · · · · to the Superintendent of Police
· · · · · ·MS. TRACIE SMITH, 1st Deputy Chief
· · · · · · · · Administrator, Civilian Office of
· · · · · ·     Police Accountability
· · · · · ·MR. MAX A. CAPRONI, Executive
· · · · · · · · Director, Police Board
· · · · · ·MR. PHILLIP MOORE, Office of the Deputy
· · · · · · · · Inspector General for Public Safety
· · · · · ·DEPUTY CHIEF KAREN KONOW, CPD Bureau of
· · · · · · · · Internal Affairs
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· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Good evening.· I am Ghian 

·Foreman, President of the Chicago Police Board. 

·I'm calling the meeting to order.

· · · · · ·Board Members Eaddy and O'Malley are

·unable to attend this meeting in-person.· Is there

·a motion to permit remote attendance?

· · ·MR. SIMPSON:· So moved.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Second?

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Any opposed?· The motion

·passes.

· · · · · ·The first item of business is approval of

·the minutes of the Board's regular public meeting

·held on April 11, 2019.· Is there a motion to

·approve the minutes?

· · ·MS. DELGADO:· So moved.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Second?

· · ·MR. FLORES:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· The motion passes.

· · · · · ·Our next regular public meeting will be
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·held on Thursday, June 20, at 7:30 p.m. here at

·Chicago Public Safety Headquarters.

· · · · · ·At this time I'd ask for a motion to

·close a series of executive sessions for the

·purposes of considering personnel matters in

·litigation as authorized by Sections 2(c)(1), (3),

·(4), and (11) of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.

· · · · · ·Is there such a motion?

· · ·MR. SIMPSON: So moved.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Second?

· · ·MS. DELGADO:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Any opposed?· Just for 

·clarification, O'Malley and Eaddy, is that in 

·favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.· The motion

·passes.

· · · · · ·A report of disciplinary actions taken by

·the Board during the previous month has been made 

·available at this evening's meeting.· This report 

·and the Board's written Findings and Decisions are 

·posted on the Board's website.
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· · · · · ·The Police Board, as authorized by the

·Open Meetings Act, has considered in a closed

·meeting two disciplinary cases.· The Board will now

·take final action on these cases.

· · · · · ·Regarding Case Number 18 PB 2948, is

·there a motion to find Police Officer Darius

·Alexander guilty of soliciting sexual favors in

·exchange for helping to release an impounded car,

·and to discharge him from the Chicago Police

·Department?

· · ·MR. SIMPSON:· So moved.

· · ·MR. FLORES:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· By a show of hands, please.

·Any opposed?· Voting in favor are Board Members

·Wolff, Delgado, Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley, Simpson, 

·Sweeney, Zopp, and myself.· The motion passes.

· · · · · ·Is there a motion to adopt the written

·Findings and Decisions that have been reviewed by

·all Board members who participated in the case?

· · ·MR. SIMPSON:· So moved.

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?
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· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Any opposed?· The motion

·passes.

· · · · · ·Regarding case number 16 PB 2913, the 

·Superintendent filed charges to suspend Sergeant 

·Jack Axium for 270 days for engaging in verbal 

·abuse.· The Superintendent subsequently moved to 

·withdraw the charges because the respondent 

·resigned from the Chicago Police Department.

· · · · · ·Is there a motion to grant the

·Superintendents's motion to withdraw the charges?

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· So moved.

· · ·MR. SIMPSON:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor by a show of

·hands.· Or aye, if you're on the phone.

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Any opposed?

· · · · · ·Voting in favor are Board Members Wolff, 

·Delgado, Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley, Simpson, Sweeney, 

·Zopp, and myself.· The motion passes.

· · · · · ·The Board's written decisions on the case

·on which we took final action this evening will be 

·entered as of today's date and will be issued to 

·the parties.
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· · · · · ·A summary of the decisions is being made 

·available at this evening's meeting on the table 

·near the door.

· · · · · ·In addition, as required by the Municipal

·Code of Chicago, the written decision for each case

·will be posted on the Board's website.· These

·decisions will be available tonight within one hour

·of the end of this meeting.

· · · · · ·So this a change for us.· I want to make

·this pretty clear to everyone.· Typically, when we

·issue our decisions, we post those online later.

·So now we are going to try to move to release those 

·earlier so you can actually see the decisions that 

·we actually made.

· · · · · ·There are several additional disciplinary

·matters to announce.· Board Member O'Malley will

·report on these matters.

· · ·MR. O'MALLEY:· Ghian, can you read those?

·Because I don't have that document in front of me.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Okay.· Pursuant to Section 

·2-78-130 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, John 

·O'Malley considered several matters upon which the 

·Chief Administrator of the Civilian Office of 

·Police Accountability and the Superintendent of
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·Police did not agree regarding the discipline of

·officers.

· · · · · ·In Request for Review number 19 RR 05,

·the Chief Administrator recommended that Police

·Officer John Sanders be suspended for five days for

·use of excessive force.· The Superintendent

·recommended that the allegations be classified as

·Not Sustained.

· · · · · ·In my opinion, the Superintendent -- in

·John O'Malley's opinion, the Superintendent met the 

·burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 

·recommendation for discipline.

· · · · · ·Can you confirm that that's accurate,

·John?

· · ·MR. O'MALLEY:· Yes, I confirm that that's

·accurate.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.

· · · · · ·Second, in Request for Review number 19

·RR 06, the Chief Administrator recommended that

·Sergeant Ivan Ramos be issued a Reprimand for

·searching a vehicle without justification.· The 

·Superintendent recommended that this allegation be 

·classified as Unfounded.

· · · · · ·In my opinion, the Superintendent met the
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·burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 

·recommendation for discipline.· Pardon me, in John 

·O'Malley's opinion, the Superintendent met the 

·burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 

·recommendation for discipline.

· · · · · ·In Request for Review -- oh, I'm sorry.

·John, can you confirm that?

· · ·MR. O'MALLEY:· Yes, I confirm that is correct.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· In Request for Review

·numbers 19 RR 07 and 08, the Chief Administrator 

·recommended that Police Officer Steven Nisivaco and 

·Leon Howard each be suspended for four days for 

·detaining passengers in handcuffs without 

·justification and other rule violations during a 

·traffic stop.· The Superintendent recommended no 

·disciplinary action.

· · · · · ·In John O'Malley's opinion, the

·Superintendent met the burden of overcoming the

·Chief Administrator's recommendation for

·discipline.

· · · · · · O'Malley?

· · ·MR. O'MALLEY:· That's correct, I confirm.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.

· · · · · ·In Request to Review number 19 RR 12, the
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·Chief Administrator recommended that Police Officer

·Andre Gorlewski be suspended for 15 days for taking

·and searching an individual's bag without

·justification and for unprofessional behavior.· The 

·Superintendent recommended the Officer be issued a 

·reprimand.

· · · · · ·In John O'Malley's opinion, the

·Superintendent did not meet the burden of

·overcoming the Chief Administrator's recommendation

·for discipline.

· · · · · · O'Malley?

· · ·MR. O'MALLEY:· I confirm that's correct.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· The written opinions in

·these matters will be posted on the Board's website

·as required by the Municipal Code of Chicago.

· · · · · ·As I announced at previous meetings, the

·Board plans to consider at a future public meeting 

·amendments to its Rules of Procedure that govern 

·its handling of disciplinary matters.· An updated 

·draft of the proposed amendments has been posted on 

·the Board's website.· Questions or comments maybe 

·submitted to the attention of Executive Director 

·Max Caproni by May 31, 2019.

· · · · · ·The general orders and other directives
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·issued by the Superintendent of Police during the 

·previous month are listed in the books made 

·available at this evening's meeting and are posted 

·on the Police Department's website.

· · · · · ·The next item is the Superintendent's

·report to the Board.· Chief Waller.

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· Thank you, President.· Good

·evening, everyone.

· · · · · ·On behalf of the Superintendent, I would

·like to start by saying thank you all for being

·here tonight.

· · · · · ·Since our last meeting, a consent decree 

·monitoring team and CPD personnel continue to meet 

·and have made meaningful progress in these initial 

·weeks on the road to reform.· More recently, the 

·Superintendent and hundreds of Chicago police 

·officers traveled to Washington D.C. to represent 

·the City and support the family members of those we 

·lost in 2018.

· · · · · ·CPD officers escorted the family members

·to the Tomb of the Unknown soldier during a

·candlelight vigil and given a shoulder to lean on

·as they listened to the names of their loved ones

·being added to the National Law Enforcement
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·Memorial Wall.

· · · · · ·Commander Paul Bauer, Officer Samuel

·Jimenez, Officer Conrad Gary, and Officer Eduardo 

·Marmolejo were the officers that we memorialized. 

· · · · · ·As we work through the remainder of

·Police Memorial Month, let us honor these heroes by

·telling their stories of sacrifice and service to 

·others.· Thank you.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.· I will now call

·upon those members of the public who signed in up

·in advance to speak.· When your name is called,

·please step up to the microphone.· We ask that you

·limit your comments to two minutes.

· · · · · ·The first speaker is Octavia Mitchell.

·Good evening.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Hi.· I wanted to know is there

·any lawyers from the City here?

· · ·MS. O'MALLEY:· Yes, I am the general counsel.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Okay.

· · ·MS. O'MALLEY:· I'm general counsel for the

·Police Department.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Okay.· So, Mr. Foreman, I

·actually took your advice that you said that the

·lawyer from the City say that I had to go back in
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·front of the judge to get permission to release my

·son's DNA.· I actually did that.· They know better

·and they know that that's not what the judge state.

· · · · · ·So here it is clear, I have it right here

·her statement.· I'm not going to read it all

·because I only have two minutes.

· · · · · ·The Court did not intend for the order to 

·preclude Ms. Mitchell from pursuing DNA evidence or 

·attacking, including requests the DNA swabs in an 

·alternate form through another method or at a later 

·date.

· · · · · ·To eliminate any possible ambiguity, the

·Court clarifies that in its August 27, 2013, orders 

·squashes plaintiff's deposition subpoenas cannot be 

·used as grounds to deny any effort of Ms. Mitchell 

·to collect, test, or otherwise receive DNA swabs or 

·evidence related to her son Izael Jackson.

· · · · · ·So the City is giving me the run around.

·I come here every month and I ask for my son's DNA.

·It's mine, it belongs to me.· Here's the order from

·the judge, clear.· They know better.· They lied on

·that stand, they said the State Police had that

·DNA.· Now it has come out that the State Police

·never had that DNA.· It's been in CPD custody for
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·nine years.

· · · · · ·Then they turned around and tried to use

·what happened in court to eliminate me from getting

·his DNA.· I want to know what is so precious about

·his DNA.· Is it gold?· Because when everything

·else) was released, this should have been released.

· · · · · ·And I want to know how could you find him 

·justified without having all the pieces to this 

·puzzle.· Because from my understanding, before 

·internal affairs was supposed to close this case, 

·everything that the CPD -- anything that they 

·investigate or took from my son was supposed to 

·have been submitted.

· · · · · ·How would this big old piece of puzzle

·end up mysteriously left out?· How was they able to

·make a decision and say that the police is

·justified without even going through all the

·evidence?

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· I would suggest going back to the

·judge and asking for a specific court order.· Be

·more specific.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· You want me to hand this to you?

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· I'm not asking --

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· You want me to hand it to you?
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· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· No.· You go back to the judge and

·ask for the order to be specific.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· No, it says it right here.· She

·did not tell you all.· You're using this judge to

·cover --

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Let me just be clear.

·We're the Police Board, so it's not we are not --

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Oh, well, she spoke.· She spoke

·when I was speaking with the City.· So she spoke.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Right.· Because we are

·trying to be helpful to get you the information.

·It's been stuck.· So you asked us if we could try

·to help it.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· No.· I asked you before if you

·could help me.· You told me that they say go in

·front of the judge.· I went in front of the judge

·April 22 of 2019.· I did what you said.· And this

·is what the judge said.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Right.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· So now what is the problem?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Right.· So it was helpful.

·So the question that I would ask is, so since you

·got that clarified from the judge, have you spoken

·back to the City or --
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· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Yes, yes.· They are still using

·the force.· I don't understand, if I put in a FOIA

·for this information, as the judge stated, it

·belongs to me.· It belongs to me.· I don't need a

·judge to tell you to give me anything that belongs

·to me.· It's my mine.· Anything that has anything

·to do with my son is mine.

· · · · · ·What I'm getting is the run around.· And

·I didn't have to go back to them, they had the

·lawyer there.· She told their lawyer also.· So they 

·already know what this is about.· What is the 

·problem?· Why can't we get this over with?· Give up 

·the DNA, let's get it tested.· It can be over with. 

·I'm puzzled.· The City know about this.· They had a 

·lawyer right there with me, a City lawyer was in 

·the same courtroom that I was in.· So why am I 

·constantly getting the run around?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Can I ask you to wait until

·after the meeting and let's speak, and I want to

·see how we can assist to try to get you to someone

·who can get this information.

· · · · · ·So just to be clear, the Police Board has

·a couple of things we do.· We interview candidates

·and present three candidates to the mayor when they
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·are selecting a superintendent, and we handle

·discipline 30 days and over for police officers or

·for the police force.· That's what the Police Board

·is charged with doing, okay.

· · · · · ·So if I ask you to stay, it's because we

·want to try to help get some answers for you.  I

·don't know the answers, right.· I don't know

·exactly where we should be doing to try to get --

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· You told me that before and I 

·convinced you and I went and I did it.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Right.· That's correct.

·That's correct.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· So now here it is.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· So now that you have some 

·information --

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· I don't know why I'm still

·waiting for it.· It's here.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Ms. Mitchell, the same way

·how when I got some information, I came back, I

·said to you here is the information.· This

·information is helpful.· This information can now 

·hopefully help me get you an answer faster.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Okay.· But my whole thing is the

·Police Board is here and you all are here and
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·you're trying to gain trust with this City.· Am I

·correct?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· That's correct.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· Okay, so in 2014, you had an 

·investigate officer sit on the stand under oath. 

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Wait, wait.· The Police 

·Board is not the group that had an investigating 

·officer.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· But you can't gain trust with

·the City and the CPD if they're lying.· Constantly.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· I'm trying to explain to

·you the Police Board, right.· So this is a forum

·where you can come and you can ask for help.· So

·what we're saying is that we want to try and assist

·you to get the answers because we do want to build

·the trust.· So I'm asking if you can wait and I can

·get the information and I can ask some questions.

·I don't know where to get the answers, right.  I

·want to make sure you get the answers as well.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· I appreciate that.· But it's

·clear whatever they tell you, they are not going to

·tell the truth.· Because they knew that I didn't

·have to go in front of this judge.· They knew that.

·They just giving me the run around.· They knew that
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·they supposed to give me that DNA, anything else

·that belongs to my son.· So I'm going to see

·what --

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· So I'm going to ask you --

·thank you.

· · ·MS. MITCHELL:· All right.· Thank you.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Next speaker, Joseen

·Carreon.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· Hello.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Good evening.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· My question is police report HW 

·388671.· I was raped in 2011 and 2013 by someone 

·who has always boasted that his father was the 

·Chief of Police.

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· Can you say that again?· I didn't

·hear you.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· I was told -- I was raped in 2011

·and 2013 by a man who has always boasted that his

·father is the Chief of Police.

· · ·MS. SWEENEY:· Where?

· · ·MS. CARREON:· In Chicago.· At the time, I was

·told by someone that know him that he uses cops to

·get his information and gang members to silence his 

·victims.· At the time, I also spoke with a high
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·level member of CPD who said that if I chose to

·press charges, he would ensure that it was handled 

·properly.· Which I assume means through correct 

·procedure.· However, I have now suffered harassment 

·from this man for at least the last five years 

·straight.

· · · · · ·I made an appointment -- I tried to make

·an appointment from October onwards to go to give a

·full detailed statement; in other words, to press 

·charges.· I was delayed in making an appointment, 

·given the run around, eventually had an appointment 

·at the end of November.

· · · · · ·I took a witness with me· and we were

·kept waiting until the appointment time and then

·told that the detective had gone home, come back 

·tomorrow.· We then said, "Why can't you take the 

·statement, Sergeant Marconi?"· And he said, "I 

·don't know what it's about."· Then he said 

·something else, and he said, "Well, I do know what 

·it's about."· He said, "Well, it a hot potato, 

·isn't it?"· What does that mean?· First all off, 

·does anybody know what it means, a hot potato?

· · · · · ·So we had an appointment.· The witness

·came with me, gave a statement for two hours, no
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·notes were taken.· The detective said that he had

·67 other cases to look at and he can get back to

·me.

· · · · · ·In the meantime, I did not know that my

·rapist had been told about this and had went to

·court to claim that, because I sent an email in

·2016, he claims that I falsified evidence in that

·email and that I am stalking him and he received a 

·temporary order of protection.

· · · · · ·He has now gone every place I might go in

·order to show up there and tell them they can't let

·me in even if I'm not there.· I know this because

·they told me.· I go, what is wrong with this guy?

· · · · · ·So we were turned away.· He's now

·prosecuting as his stalker.· I have extended by a

·number of times because I was able to obtain

·counsel.· This order doesn't show in the record

·that it was looked at by (inaudible) and by CPD.  I

·don't understand why.· And yet there is a piece of

·paper and I have to go to court and I have to pay a 

·lawyer to defend myself against a man that drugged 

·me and raped me and then lied to get into my home 

·to rape me.

· · · · · ·There were seven others victims.
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· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· I apologize.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· My two minutes are up, right?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Yes.· So if you can

·conclude.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· I would like to know what it

·means, "but it's a hot potato."· I would like to

·know why he has not yet been questioned.· I asked

·to be notified when he was questioned about this

·assault.

· · · · · ·And I would like to know how he was able

·to avoid paying $193,000 in child support.· And so

·I did the research as a criminal research analyst

·and (inaudible) in Washington and that is why he

·was put in contempt of court and has to pay up.

· · · · · ·He then tried to see one of his previous 

·victims, because some of these women have children 

·with him.· Two of them have restraining orders 

·against him, one says she wants no contact with 

·him.

· · · · · ·But if he is questioned and he is

·arrested, I'm pretty sure people will start to come 

·forward.· So what is the delay?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Chief Waller, can I ask you

·to have someone to speak to her about the HW
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·388671?

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· Yes, ma'am.· Someone will speak

·to you after the meeting.· Just don't leave.

· · ·MS. CARREON:· Oh, I forgot to mention.· He has

·had active duty cops approach me, lying that they

·are recruiters, texting and asking for my resume.

·Which is why there's also an audio statement on

·file with Internal Affairs and there's also been a 

·statement on file with Rosemont police where he 

·chose to harass me in Rosemont.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.· Someone will

·speak with you after the meeting.

· · · · · ·Next speaker, Pamela Hunt.· Pamela Hunt?

· · · · · ·Next speaker, Crista Noel.

· · ·MS. NOEL.· Good evening, everyone.· How are

·you?

· · · · · ·First I want to thank you for firing the

·cops that sexually assaulted one of our community 

·members.· And I wanted to say in memorium to Police 

·Officer Thomas William IV, that I still believe 

·that now that you're going to build a $95 million 

·cop academy, that it should be named after an 

·African American, and that would be Thomas William 

·IV.
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· · · · · ·I'm here to speak on behalf of Betty

·Jones.· I believe its case number 18 PB 2950.  I 

·discussed in detail Dr. Julie Melanik's beyond 

·credible forensic pathology credentials and how she 

·stated in testimony and that you should insist on 

·reading those transcripts, that Rialmo's version of 

·events that occurred during the murder of Betty 

·Jones was not supported by gun evidence.

· · · · · ·I briefly discussed his conduct

·unbecoming, that since the murders Rialmo has been

·in two bar fights.· I want to discuss his Rule 14 

·testimony, when he stated during his deposition 

·that Betty turned to walk away per his command, and 

·his contradicting and perjuring testimony at trial 

·where he stated that she did not walk away.· In 

·essence, trying to blame her for her own death.

· · · · · ·I will state for the record that many

·police officers want you to excuse Rialmo for these 

·murders.· They want you to send the message that 

·it's okay to shoot your mother or your grandmother 

·if she opened the door for the police.

· · · · · ·I implore you not to send this message to

·the police or to the Chicago community.· COPA, as

·well as and I guess it may have been COPA or IPRA,
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·and the Superintendent Eddy Johnson, has decided

·that Rialmo should be terminated.· Therefore, I am

·asking you and telling you that you must terminate

·Robert Rialmo for the murder of Betty Jones.· Thank

·you.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.

· · · · · ·Next speaker, John Perryman.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· Good evening.· I am here to talk

·about problems we are having in the 12th District

·still.· We have troubled business.· I've reached

·out to the CAPS numerous times.· They told me that

·they went to investigate this business but were

·told not to because there was an ongoing

·investigation by the vice unit and that's kind of

·where it ended.· And that's been months ago.

· · · · · ·Essentially they are telling me to trust

·the police on this, that I'm going to be very

·pleased eventually.· But the truth of the matter is

·I don't believe anything is getting done.

· · · · · ·If they are trying to get a big home run

·score on this business from vice or the organized

·crime division, we don't have time.· This needs to

·be shut down.· We will never have legitimate

·businesses in our community when the police are not
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·effectively taking care of troubled businesses.

· · · · · ·So my question is for the

·Superintendent's office I guess, Chief Waller

·maybe.· What can you do to help us with this

·problem of a troubled business?

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· Well, we can't conduct those 

·investigations in your time.· Those investigations 

·are being handled now.· Those businesses, we just 

·had a meeting yesterday.· And you saying the 12th 

·District now?· Or you're speaking of the 11th 

·District?· You're saying the 12th District or the 

·11th District?

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· Yeah, I think everyone know what

·I'm going to say right now.· It doesn't matter.

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· It matters.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· But here is the thing.· I live

·in the 11th but the business is in 12th.· But

·because of that, no one in the 12th wants to talk

·to me.· And because the business is in the 12th,

·the 11th won't touch it.

· · · · · ·So this is the problem.· We go around and 

·around and around.· I tried to reach out to the 

·Commander's office, Commander Chung, and I left a 

·message and he had someone call me from the CAPS
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·and guess what the CAPS person said.· You should

·talk to Commander Chung about this.· Well, guess

·what?· Commander Chung's office does not return

·phone calls.· So the 12th seems to be a little bit

·of a mess, and I kind of blame the leadership on

·this.

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· Well, let me have the address

·after this meeting and we will take a look at it

·further.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· If we are in a middle of a three

·year investigation, that's a failure.· Because by

·the time that three years is done, we have gone

·that much longer without businesses and the

·community continues to decline.· So that's what the 

·option is right now.· The police need to take that 

·off the table.

· · · · · ·I know it's not on my time, but it's in

·my community and we are suffering.· We have no

·jobs, there is no businesses, and no legitimate

·business can live next to an illegitimate business

·and I think you guys know that.· And the bigger

·problem is when you come with problems, they say

·trust me, trust me, we're on it.· I brought this to 

·Commander Chung probably 14 months ago.· So how
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·much longer do you think it should have to be?

·What would be reasonable, Mr. Waller?

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· Well, what I'll say to you is

·that we don't control all of that.· The City

·controls some of it.· There are times when we do

·shut businesses down, they pay fines, and they get 

·reopened.· I don't know this case in particular 

·specifically, but that's why I said after this 

·meeting we will speak to you, find out what the 

·address is, what the business name is, and see what 

·is going on, where the investigation is.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· Because I've been reaching out

·to the Superintendent's office.· They're more

·worried about where I live than where the problem

·is.· And I talked to the desk sergeant of this

·building and you know what he said when I said we

·are having trouble in the 12th?· He said, well,

·where do you live.

· · · · · ·This is a problem that's fundamental and

·it's frustrating to the community.· It goes round

·and round and round.· Commander Chung won't deal

·with this.· So I want some real solutions.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Have you spoken with BACP?

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· BACP?
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· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· BACP.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· BACP.· I do not know what that

·is.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· So when you're talking

·troubled businesses, yes, you can call the police.

·But consumer protection --

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· Shouldn't CAPS be putting me in

·touch with these guys?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Okay.· I don't know who

·should be putting you in touch.· I'm telling you

·the answer is Business Affairs Consumer Protection.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· All right.· Who is supposed to

·be putting me in touch with these guys?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· I'm putting you in touch

·with these guys.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· All right.· So I have to come to

·this meeting to know about BACP?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· No.· You called me

·multiple --

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· So I know you guys don't want

·the 12th or CAPS to take any of the blame for these 

·problems.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Mr. Perryman.

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· It's frustrating.
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· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· What we are tying to do is

·we're trying to get some solutions for you.

·Business Affairs Consumer Protection --

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· If the police won't make any

·bust in the building, they won't touch it, I know

·that.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Mr. Perryman, I will make a

·call just as I made a call for you before --

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· Thank you.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· -- to BACP, so --

· · ·MR. PERRYMAN:· What happened to that call?

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· You know what happened to

·that call.

· · · · · ·Next speaker.· EvAngel YHWHnewBN.

· · · · · ·Next speaker, Queen Sister.

· · · · · ·Next speaker, George Blakemore.

· · · · · ·Next speaker, Robert More.

· · ·MR. MORE:· It is May the 16th of 2019, Robert

·G. More speaking on behalf of the St. Michael the 

·Archangel executive committee.

· · · · · ·First of all, this is my disclaimer.· I'm

·just not that professional, and besides being a

·truly poor man, I'm also a poorly organized poor

·man.· But I am focusing on what is necessary to
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·replace what Roger Roots and the article Are Cops 

·Constitutional explains are standing armies.

· · · · · ·The idea of a professional military and

·professional policing entities is so antithetical

·to what the authors of the Constitution were trying

·to establish.· That we really have to replace it

·with the models of the middle ages, there is no

·doubt about that.· John Verge himself is going to 

·bankrupt the whole operation.

· · · · · ·But also the fact that I have to

·demonstrate that I cannot in any way contribute to

·the conformance of the appearance of legitimacy on

·any governance political subdivision of an entity

·that permits abortion, has no protection

·(inaudible) currency, no habeas corpus, has federal 

·troops on our soil at this point, FEMA camps are 

·still open, poisons the water, poisons the air, 

·provides no protection to children who cannot 

·protect themselves from GMO in the food supply.

· · · · · ·All of these are simply a "Make America

·great again" that is just a meaningless mantra.

·And we're coming up three months away on the

·next -- on the first Republican debate.

· · · · · ·What is the basis for the absence of the
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·Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent Waller?

·Why is the Superintendent not here today?

· · ·CHIEF WALLER:· The Superintendent was unable to

·make it as he was coming back from Washington for

·the memorial.

· · ·MR. MORE:· Okay.· I have to make some number of 

·clarifications.· First of all, I have a whole 

·written thing I'm putting on the website here 

·jn21-15protctr@(inaudible).com.

· · · · · ·Mr. Foreman, you are saluted -- first of

·all, the fact that you walk up and introduce

·yourself on the street contrary to some of your 

·predecessors, that's just really impressive.· And 

·some of the things you have done.· Some things you 

·have done are really disappointing.· But you are 

·demonstrating a commitment to accommodate the 

·legitimate alliance of the speech clause and the 

·right to petition clause, and that is here 

·acknowledge.· There might be some hope if we can 

·get enough exposure of what's happened here.

· · · · · ·The second thing is --

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you, Mr. More, I

·appreciate your comments.· But you are out of time.

· · ·MR. MORE:· Oh, my gosh.· I didn't get to the
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·last six issues.· Thank you.· And it wasn't a

·compliment, it was just a recognition.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· Thank you.· At this time

·all those persons who signed up in advance to speak

·have been recognized.

· · · · · ·Is there a motion to adjourn?

· · ·MR. SIMPSON:· So moved.

· · ·MS. DELGADO:· Second.

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· All in favor?

· · · · · · · · · · (Ayes in unison.)

· · ·PRESIDENT FOREMAN:· The motion passes and the

·meeting is adjourned.· Thank you.

· · · · · · · · · · (Meeting concluded at 8:08

· · · · · · · · · · o'clock p.m.)
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·STATE OF ILLINOIS· · · · · )

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ) SS:

·COUNTY OF C O O K· · · · · )

· · · · · ·April T. Hansen, being first duly sworn

·on oath, says that she is a court reporter doing

·business in the City of Chicago, and that she

·reported in shorthand the proceedings of said

·trial, and that the foregoing is a true and correct 

·transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as 

·aforesaid, and contains the excerpts of proceedings 

·given at said trial.

· · · · · ·IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF: I hereunto set my

·verified digital signature this 20th day of May,

·2019.

· · · · · ·____________________________________

· · · · · ·Illinois Certified Shorthand Reporter
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  1       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Good evening.  I am Ghian 



  2   Foreman, President of the Chicago Police Board.  



  3   I'm calling the meeting to order.  



  4             Board Members Eaddy and O'Malley are 



  5   unable to attend this meeting in-person.  Is there 



  6   a motion to permit remote attendance?  



  7       MR. SIMPSON:  So moved.



  8       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Second?  



  9       MS. SWEENEY:  Second.



 10       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  



 11                      (Ayes in unison.)



 12       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Any opposed?  The motion 



 13   passes.  



 14             The first item of business is approval of 



 15   the minutes of the Board's regular public meeting 



 16   held on April 11, 2019.  Is there a motion to 



 17   approve the minutes?  



 18       MS. DELGADO:  So moved.  



 19       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Second?  



 20       MR. FLORES:  Second.



 21       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  



 22                      (Ayes in unison.)



 23       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  The motion passes.  



 24             Our next regular public meeting will be 
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  1   held on Thursday, June 20, at 7:30 p.m. here at 



  2   Chicago Public Safety Headquarters.  



  3             At this time I'd ask for a motion to 



  4   close a series of executive sessions for the 



  5   purposes of considering personnel matters in 



  6   litigation as authorized by Sections 2(c)(1), (3), 



  7   (4), and (11) of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.  



  8             Is there such a motion?



  9       MR. SIMPSON: So moved.



 10       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Second?



 11       MS. DELGADO:  Second.



 12       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  



 13                      (Ayes in unison.)



 14       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Any opposed?  Just for 



 15   clarification, O'Malley and Eaddy, is that in 



 16   favor?  



 17                      (Ayes in unison.)



 18       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  The motion 



 19   passes.



 20             A report of disciplinary actions taken by 



 21   the Board during the previous month has been made 



 22   available at this evening's meeting.  This report 



 23   and the Board's written Findings and Decisions are 



 24   posted on the Board's website.
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  1             The Police Board, as authorized by the 



  2   Open Meetings Act, has considered in a closed 



  3   meeting two disciplinary cases.  The Board will now 



  4   take final action on these cases.



  5             Regarding Case Number 18 PB 2948, is 



  6   there a motion to find Police Officer Darius 



  7   Alexander guilty of soliciting sexual favors in 



  8   exchange for helping to release an impounded car, 



  9   and to discharge him from the Chicago Police 



 10   Department?



 11       MR. SIMPSON:  So moved.  



 12       MR. FLORES:  Second.



 13       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  



 14                      (Ayes in unison.)



 15       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  By a show of hands, please.  



 16   Any opposed?  Voting in favor are Board Members 



 17   Wolff, Delgado, Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley, Simpson, 



 18   Sweeney, Zopp, and myself.  The motion passes.



 19             Is there a motion to adopt the written 



 20   Findings and Decisions that have been reviewed by 



 21   all Board members who participated in the case?



 22       MR. SIMPSON:  So moved.  



 23       MS. SWEENEY:  Second.



 24       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  
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  1                      (Ayes in unison.)



  2       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Any opposed?  The motion 



  3   passes.



  4             Regarding case number 16 PB 2913, the 



  5   Superintendent filed charges to suspend Sergeant 



  6   Jack Axium for 270 days for engaging in verbal 



  7   abuse.  The Superintendent subsequently moved to 



  8   withdraw the charges because the respondent 



  9   resigned from the Chicago Police Department.  



 10             Is there a motion to grant the 



 11   Superintendents's motion to withdraw the charges?  



 12       MS. SWEENEY:  So moved.  



 13       MR. SIMPSON:  Second.



 14       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor by a show of 



 15   hands.  Or aye, if you're on the phone.  



 16                      (Ayes in unison.)



 17       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Any opposed?  



 18             Voting in favor are Board Members Wolff, 



 19   Delgado, Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley, Simpson, Sweeney, 



 20   Zopp, and myself.  The motion passes.



 21             The Board's written decisions on the case 



 22   on which we took final action this evening will be 



 23   entered as of today's date and will be issued to 



 24   the parties.
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  1             A summary of the decisions is being made 



  2   available at this evening's meeting on the table 



  3   near the door.  



  4             In addition, as required by the Municipal 



  5   Code of Chicago, the written decision for each case 



  6   will be posted on the Board's website.  These 



  7   decisions will be available tonight within one hour 



  8   of the end of this meeting.  



  9             So this a change for us.  I want to make 



 10   this pretty clear to everyone.  Typically, when we 



 11   issue our decisions, we post those online later.  



 12   So now we are going to try to move to release those 



 13   earlier so you can actually see the decisions that 



 14   we actually made.



 15             There are several additional disciplinary 



 16   matters to announce.  Board Member O'Malley will 



 17   report on these matters.



 18       MR. O'MALLEY:  Ghian, can you read those?  



 19   Because I don't have that document in front of me.  



 20       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Okay.  Pursuant to Section 



 21   2-78-130 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, John 



 22   O'Malley considered several matters upon which the 



 23   Chief Administrator of the Civilian Office of 



 24   Police Accountability and the Superintendent of 
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  1   Police did not agree regarding the discipline of 



  2   officers.  



  3             In Request for Review number 19 RR 05, 



  4   the Chief Administrator recommended that Police 



  5   Officer John Sanders be suspended for five days for 



  6   use of excessive force.  The Superintendent 



  7   recommended that the allegations be classified as 



  8   Not Sustained.  



  9             In my opinion, the Superintendent -- in 



 10   John O'Malley's opinion, the Superintendent met the 



 11   burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 



 12   recommendation for discipline.



 13             Can you confirm that that's accurate, 



 14   John?  



 15       MR. O'MALLEY:  Yes, I confirm that that's 



 16   accurate.



 17       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  



 18             Second, in Request for Review number 19 



 19   RR 06, the Chief Administrator recommended that 



 20   Sergeant Ivan Ramos be issued a Reprimand for 



 21   searching a vehicle without justification.  The 



 22   Superintendent recommended that this allegation be 



 23   classified as Unfounded.  



 24             In my opinion, the Superintendent met the 
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  1   burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 



  2   recommendation for discipline.  Pardon me, in John 



  3   O'Malley's opinion, the Superintendent met the 



  4   burden of overcoming the Chief Administrator's 



  5   recommendation for discipline.



  6             In Request for Review -- oh, I'm sorry.  



  7   John, can you confirm that?  



  8       MR. O'MALLEY:  Yes, I confirm that is correct.



  9       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  In Request for Review 



 10   numbers 19 RR 07 and 08, the Chief Administrator 



 11   recommended that Police Officer Steven Nisivaco and 



 12   Leon Howard each be suspended for four days for 



 13   detaining passengers in handcuffs without 



 14   justification and other rule violations during a 



 15   traffic stop.  The Superintendent recommended no 



 16   disciplinary action.  



 17             In John O'Malley's opinion, the 



 18   Superintendent met the burden of overcoming the 



 19   Chief Administrator's recommendation for 



 20   discipline.



 21              O'Malley?



 22       MR. O'MALLEY:  That's correct, I confirm.



 23       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  



 24             In Request to Review number 19 RR 12, the 
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  1   Chief Administrator recommended that Police Officer 



  2   Andre Gorlewski be suspended for 15 days for taking 



  3   and searching an individual's bag without 



  4   justification and for unprofessional behavior.  The 



  5   Superintendent recommended the Officer be issued a 



  6   reprimand.  



  7             In John O'Malley's opinion, the 



  8   Superintendent did not meet the burden of 



  9   overcoming the Chief Administrator's recommendation 



 10   for discipline.



 11              O'Malley?  



 12       MR. O'MALLEY:  I confirm that's correct.



 13       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  The written opinions in 



 14   these matters will be posted on the Board's website 



 15   as required by the Municipal Code of Chicago.



 16             As I announced at previous meetings, the 



 17   Board plans to consider at a future public meeting 



 18   amendments to its Rules of Procedure that govern 



 19   its handling of disciplinary matters.  An updated 



 20   draft of the proposed amendments has been posted on 



 21   the Board's website.  Questions or comments maybe 



 22   submitted to the attention of Executive Director 



 23   Max Caproni by May 31, 2019.  



 24             The general orders and other directives 
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  1   issued by the Superintendent of Police during the 



  2   previous month are listed in the books made 



  3   available at this evening's meeting and are posted 



  4   on the Police Department's website.



  5             The next item is the Superintendent's 



  6   report to the Board.  Chief Waller.



  7       CHIEF WALLER:  Thank you, President.  Good 



  8   evening, everyone.  



  9             On behalf of the Superintendent, I would 



 10   like to start by saying thank you all for being 



 11   here tonight.  



 12             Since our last meeting, a consent decree  



 13   monitoring team and CPD personnel continue to meet 



 14   and have made meaningful progress in these initial 



 15   weeks on the road to reform.  More recently, the 



 16   Superintendent and hundreds of Chicago police 



 17   officers traveled to Washington D.C. to represent 



 18   the City and support the family members of those we 



 19   lost in 2018.  



 20             CPD officers escorted the family members 



 21   to the Tomb of the Unknown soldier during a 



 22   candlelight vigil and given a shoulder to lean on 



 23   as they listened to the names of their loved ones 



 24   being added to the National Law Enforcement 
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  1   Memorial Wall.  



  2             Commander Paul Bauer, Officer Samuel 



  3   Jimenez, Officer Conrad Gary, and Officer Eduardo 



  4   Marmolejo were the officers that we memorialized.



  5             As we work through the remainder of 



  6   Police Memorial Month, let us honor these heroes by 



  7   telling their stories of sacrifice and service to 



  8   others.  Thank you.



  9       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  I will now call 



 10   upon those members of the public who signed in up 



 11   in advance to speak.  When your name is called, 



 12   please step up to the microphone.  We ask that you 



 13   limit your comments to two minutes.  



 14             The first speaker is Octavia Mitchell.  



 15   Good evening.  



 16       MS. MITCHELL:  Hi.  I wanted to know is there 



 17   any lawyers from the City here?



 18       MS. O'MALLEY:  Yes, I am the general counsel.  



 19       MS. MITCHELL:  Okay.



 20       MS. O'MALLEY:  I'm general counsel for the 



 21   Police Department.



 22       MS. MITCHELL:  Okay.  So, Mr. Foreman, I 



 23   actually took your advice that you said that the 



 24   lawyer from the City say that I had to go back in 
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  1   front of the judge to get permission to release my 



  2   son's DNA.  I actually did that.  They know better 



  3   and they know that that's not what the judge state.  



  4             So here it is clear, I have it right here 



  5   her statement.  I'm not going to read it all 



  6   because I only have two minutes.  



  7             The Court did not intend for the order to 



  8   preclude Ms. Mitchell from pursuing DNA evidence or 



  9   attacking, including requests the DNA swabs in an 



 10   alternate form through another method or at a later 



 11   date.  



 12             To eliminate any possible ambiguity, the 



 13   Court clarifies that in its August 27, 2013, orders 



 14   squashes plaintiff's deposition subpoenas cannot be 



 15   used as grounds to deny any effort of Ms. Mitchell 



 16   to collect, test, or otherwise receive DNA swabs or 



 17   evidence related to her son Izael Jackson.  



 18             So the City is giving me the run around.  



 19   I come here every month and I ask for my son's DNA.  



 20   It's mine, it belongs to me.  Here's the order from 



 21   the judge, clear.  They know better.  They lied on 



 22   that stand, they said the State Police had that 



 23   DNA.  Now it has come out that the State Police 



 24   never had that DNA.  It's been in CPD custody for 
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  1   nine years.  



  2             Then they turned around and tried to use 



  3   what happened in court to eliminate me from getting 



  4   his DNA.  I want to know what is so precious about 



  5   his DNA.  Is it gold?  Because when everything 



  6   else) was released, this should have been released.  



  7             And I want to know how could you find him 



  8   justified without having all the pieces to this 



  9   puzzle.  Because from my understanding, before 



 10   internal affairs was supposed to close this case, 



 11   everything that the CPD -- anything that they 



 12   investigate or took from my son was supposed to 



 13   have been submitted.  



 14             How would this big old piece of puzzle 



 15   end up mysteriously left out?  How was they able to 



 16   make a decision and say that the police is 



 17   justified without even going through all the 



 18   evidence?  



 19       MS. SWEENEY:  I would suggest going back to the 



 20   judge and asking for a specific court order.  Be 



 21   more specific.



 22       MS. MITCHELL:  You want me to hand this to you?    



 23       MS. SWEENEY:  I'm not asking -- 



 24       MS. MITCHELL:  You want me to hand it to you?  
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  1       MS. SWEENEY:  No.  You go back to the judge and 



  2   ask for the order to be specific.



  3       MS. MITCHELL:  No, it says it right here.  She 



  4   did not tell you all.  You're using this judge to 



  5   cover -- 



  6       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Let me just be clear.  



  7   We're the Police Board, so it's not we are not --



  8       MS. MITCHELL:  Oh, well, she spoke.  She spoke 



  9   when I was speaking with the City.  So she spoke.



 10       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Right.  Because we are 



 11   trying to be helpful to get you the information.  



 12   It's been stuck.  So you asked us if we could try 



 13   to help it.



 14       MS. MITCHELL:  No.  I asked you before if you 



 15   could help me.  You told me that they say go in 



 16   front of the judge.  I went in front of the judge 



 17   April 22 of 2019.  I did what you said.  And this 



 18   is what the judge said.



 19       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Right.



 20       MS. MITCHELL:  So now what is the problem?  



 21       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Right.  So it was helpful.  



 22   So the question that I would ask is, so since you 



 23   got that clarified from the judge, have you spoken 



 24   back to the City or -- 
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  1       MS. MITCHELL:  Yes, yes.  They are still using 



  2   the force.  I don't understand, if I put in a FOIA 



  3   for this information, as the judge stated, it 



  4   belongs to me.  It belongs to me.  I don't need a 



  5   judge to tell you to give me anything that belongs 



  6   to me.  It's my mine.  Anything that has anything 



  7   to do with my son is mine.  



  8             What I'm getting is the run around.  And 



  9   I didn't have to go back to them, they had the 



 10   lawyer there.  She told their lawyer also.  So they 



 11   already know what this is about.  What is the 



 12   problem?  Why can't we get this over with?  Give up 



 13   the DNA, let's get it tested.  It can be over with.  



 14   I'm puzzled.  The City know about this.  They had a 



 15   lawyer right there with me, a City lawyer was in 



 16   the same courtroom that I was in.  So why am I 



 17   constantly getting the run around?  



 18       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Can I ask you to wait until 



 19   after the meeting and let's speak, and I want to 



 20   see how we can assist to try to get you to someone 



 21   who can get this information.  



 22             So just to be clear, the Police Board has 



 23   a couple of things we do.  We interview candidates 



 24   and present three candidates to the mayor when they 
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  1   are selecting a superintendent, and we handle 



  2   discipline 30 days and over for police officers or 



  3   for the police force.  That's what the Police Board 



  4   is charged with doing, okay.  



  5             So if I ask you to stay, it's because we 



  6   want to try to help get some answers for you.  I 



  7   don't know the answers, right.  I don't know 



  8   exactly where we should be doing to try to get -- 



  9       MS. MITCHELL:  You told me that before and I 



 10   convinced you and I went and I did it.



 11       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Right.  That's correct.  



 12   That's correct.



 13       MS. MITCHELL:  So now here it is. 



 14       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  So now that you have some 



 15   information -- 



 16       MS. MITCHELL:  I don't know why I'm still 



 17   waiting for it.  It's here.



 18       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Ms. Mitchell, the same way 



 19   how when I got some information, I came back, I 



 20   said to you here is the information.  This 



 21   information is helpful.  This information can now 



 22   hopefully help me get you an answer faster.



 23       MS. MITCHELL:  Okay.  But my whole thing is the 



 24   Police Board is here and you all are here and 
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  1   you're trying to gain trust with this City.  Am I 



  2   correct?  



  3       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  That's correct.



  4       MS. MITCHELL:  Okay, so in 2014, you had an 



  5   investigate officer sit on the stand under oath.



  6       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Wait, wait.  The Police 



  7   Board is not the group that had an investigating 



  8   officer.



  9       MS. MITCHELL:  But you can't gain trust with 



 10   the City and the CPD if they're lying.  Constantly.



 11       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  I'm trying to explain to 



 12   you the Police Board, right.  So this is a forum 



 13   where you can come and you can ask for help.  So 



 14   what we're saying is that we want to try and assist 



 15   you to get the answers because we do want to build 



 16   the trust.  So I'm asking if you can wait and I can 



 17   get the information and I can ask some questions.  



 18   I don't know where to get the answers, right.  I 



 19   want to make sure you get the answers as well.



 20       MS. MITCHELL:  I appreciate that.  But it's 



 21   clear whatever they tell you, they are not going to 



 22   tell the truth.  Because they knew that I didn't 



 23   have to go in front of this judge.  They knew that.  



 24   They just giving me the run around.  They knew that 
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  1   they supposed to give me that DNA, anything else 



  2   that belongs to my son.  So I'm going to see 



  3   what -- 



  4       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  So I'm going to ask you -- 



  5   thank you.



  6       MS. MITCHELL:  All right.  Thank you.



  7       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Next speaker, Joseen 



  8   Carreon.



  9       MS. CARREON:  Hello.  



 10       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Good evening.



 11       MS. CARREON:  My question is police report HW 



 12   388671.  I was raped in 2011 and 2013 by someone 



 13   who has always boasted that his father was the 



 14   Chief of Police.  



 15       MS. SWEENEY:  Can you say that again?  I didn't 



 16   hear you.



 17       MS. CARREON:  I was told -- I was raped in 2011 



 18   and 2013 by a man who has always boasted that his 



 19   father is the Chief of Police.  



 20       MS. SWEENEY:  Where?  



 21       MS. CARREON:  In Chicago.  At the time, I was 



 22   told by someone that know him that he uses cops to 



 23   get his information and gang members to silence his 



 24   victims.  At the time, I also spoke with a high 
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  1   level member of CPD who said that if I chose to 



  2   press charges, he would ensure that it was handled 



  3   properly.  Which I assume means through correct 



  4   procedure.  However, I have now suffered harassment 



  5   from this man for at least the last five years 



  6   straight.  



  7             I made an appointment -- I tried to make 



  8   an appointment from October onwards to go to give a 



  9   full detailed statement; in other words, to press 



 10   charges.  I was delayed in making an appointment, 



 11   given the run around, eventually had an appointment 



 12   at the end of November.  



 13             I took a witness with me  and we were 



 14   kept waiting until the appointment time and then 



 15   told that the detective had gone home, come back 



 16   tomorrow.  We then said, "Why can't you take the 



 17   statement, Sergeant Marconi?"  And he said, "I 



 18   don't know what it's about."  Then he said 



 19   something else, and he said, "Well, I do know what 



 20   it's about."  He said, "Well, it a hot potato, 



 21   isn't it?"  What does that mean?  First all off, 



 22   does anybody know what it means, a hot potato?  



 23             So we had an appointment.  The witness 



 24   came with me, gave a statement for two hours, no 
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  1   notes were taken.  The detective said that he had 



  2   67 other cases to look at and he can get back to 



  3   me.  



  4             In the meantime, I did not know that my 



  5   rapist had been told about this and had went to 



  6   court to claim that, because I sent an email in 



  7   2016, he claims that I falsified evidence in that 



  8   email and that I am stalking him and he received a 



  9   temporary order of protection.



 10             He has now gone every place I might go in 



 11   order to show up there and tell them they can't let 



 12   me in even if I'm not there.  I know this because 



 13   they told me.  I go, what is wrong with this guy?  



 14             So we were turned away.  He's now 



 15   prosecuting as his stalker.  I have extended by a 



 16   number of times because I was able to obtain 



 17   counsel.  This order doesn't show in the record 



 18   that it was looked at by (inaudible) and by CPD.  I 



 19   don't understand why.  And yet there is a piece of 



 20   paper and I have to go to court and I have to pay a 



 21   lawyer to defend myself against a man that drugged 



 22   me and raped me and then lied to get into my home 



 23   to rape me.  



 24             There were seven others victims.
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  1       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  I apologize.



  2       MS. CARREON:  My two minutes are up, right?  



  3       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Yes.  So if you can 



  4   conclude.



  5       MS. CARREON:  I would like to know what it 



  6   means, "but it's a hot potato."  I would like to 



  7   know why he has not yet been questioned.  I asked 



  8   to be notified when he was questioned about this 



  9   assault.  



 10             And I would like to know how he was able 



 11   to avoid paying $193,000 in child support.  And so 



 12   I did the research as a criminal research analyst 



 13   and (inaudible) in Washington and that is why he 



 14   was put in contempt of court and has to pay up.  



 15             He then tried to see one of his previous 



 16   victims, because some of these women have children 



 17   with him.  Two of them have restraining orders 



 18   against him, one says she wants no contact with 



 19   him.  



 20             But if he is questioned and he is 



 21   arrested, I'm pretty sure people will start to come 



 22   forward.  So what is the delay?



 23       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Chief Waller, can I ask you 



 24   to have someone to speak to her about the HW 
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  1   388671?  



  2       CHIEF WALLER:  Yes, ma'am.  Someone will speak 



  3   to you after the meeting.  Just don't leave.



  4       MS. CARREON:  Oh, I forgot to mention.  He has 



  5   had active duty cops approach me, lying that they 



  6   are recruiters, texting and asking for my resume.  



  7   Which is why there's also an audio statement on 



  8   file with Internal Affairs and there's also been a 



  9   statement on file with Rosemont police where he 



 10   chose to harass me in Rosemont.



 11       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  Someone will 



 12   speak with you after the meeting.  



 13             Next speaker, Pamela Hunt.  Pamela Hunt?  



 14             Next speaker, Crista Noel.



 15       MS. NOEL.  Good evening, everyone.  How are 



 16   you?  



 17             First I want to thank you for firing the 



 18   cops that sexually assaulted one of our community 



 19   members.  And I wanted to say in memorium to Police 



 20   Officer Thomas William IV, that I still believe 



 21   that now that you're going to build a $95 million 



 22   cop academy, that it should be named after an 



 23   African American, and that would be Thomas William 



 24   IV.
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  1             I'm here to speak on behalf of Betty 



  2   Jones.  I believe its case number 18 PB 2950.  I 



  3   discussed in detail Dr. Julie Melanik's beyond 



  4   credible forensic pathology credentials and how she 



  5   stated in testimony and that you should insist on 



  6   reading those transcripts, that Rialmo's version of 



  7   events that occurred during the murder of Betty 



  8   Jones was not supported by gun evidence.  



  9             I briefly discussed his conduct 



 10   unbecoming, that since the murders Rialmo has been 



 11   in two bar fights.  I want to discuss his Rule 14 



 12   testimony, when he stated during his deposition 



 13   that Betty turned to walk away per his command, and 



 14   his contradicting and perjuring testimony at trial 



 15   where he stated that she did not walk away.  In 



 16   essence, trying to blame her for her own death.  



 17             I will state for the record that many 



 18   police officers want you to excuse Rialmo for these 



 19   murders.  They want you to send the message that 



 20   it's okay to shoot your mother or your grandmother 



 21   if she opened the door for the police.



 22             I implore you not to send this message to 



 23   the police or to the Chicago community.  COPA, as 



 24   well as and I guess it may have been COPA or IPRA, 
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  1   and the Superintendent Eddy Johnson, has decided 



  2   that Rialmo should be terminated.  Therefore, I am 



  3   asking you and telling you that you must terminate 



  4   Robert Rialmo for the murder of Betty Jones.  Thank 



  5   you.



  6       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  



  7             Next speaker, John Perryman.  



  8       MR. PERRYMAN:  Good evening.  I am here to talk 



  9   about problems we are having in the 12th District 



 10   still.  We have troubled business.  I've reached 



 11   out to the CAPS numerous times.  They told me that 



 12   they went to investigate this business but were 



 13   told not to because there was an ongoing 



 14   investigation by the vice unit and that's kind of 



 15   where it ended.  And that's been months ago.  



 16             Essentially they are telling me to trust 



 17   the police on this, that I'm going to be very 



 18   pleased eventually.  But the truth of the matter is 



 19   I don't believe anything is getting done.



 20             If they are trying to get a big home run 



 21   score on this business from vice or the organized 



 22   crime division, we don't have time.  This needs to 



 23   be shut down.  We will never have legitimate 



 24   businesses in our community when the police are not 
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  1   effectively taking care of troubled businesses.



  2             So my question is for the 



  3   Superintendent's office I guess, Chief Waller 



  4   maybe.  What can you do to help us with this 



  5   problem of a troubled business?  



  6       CHIEF WALLER:  Well, we can't conduct those 



  7   investigations in your time.  Those investigations 



  8   are being handled now.  Those businesses, we just 



  9   had a meeting yesterday.  And you saying the 12th 



 10   District now?  Or you're speaking of the 11th 



 11   District?  You're saying the 12th District or the 



 12   11th District?



 13       MR. PERRYMAN:  Yeah, I think everyone know what 



 14   I'm going to say right now.  It doesn't matter.



 15       CHIEF WALLER:  It matters.



 16       MR. PERRYMAN:  But here is the thing.  I live 



 17   in the 11th but the business is in 12th.  But 



 18   because of that, no one in the 12th wants to talk 



 19   to me.  And because the business is in the 12th, 



 20   the 11th won't touch it.  



 21             So this is the problem.  We go around and 



 22   around and around.  I tried to reach out to the 



 23   Commander's office, Commander Chung, and I left a 



 24   message and he had someone call me from the CAPS 
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  1   and guess what the CAPS person said.  You should 



  2   talk to Commander Chung about this.  Well, guess 



  3   what?  Commander Chung's office does not return 



  4   phone calls.  So the 12th seems to be a little bit 



  5   of a mess, and I kind of blame the leadership on 



  6   this.



  7       CHIEF WALLER:  Well, let me have the address 



  8   after this meeting and we will take a look at it 



  9   further.



 10       MR. PERRYMAN:  If we are in a middle of a three 



 11   year investigation, that's a failure.  Because by 



 12   the time that three years is done, we have gone 



 13   that much longer without businesses and the 



 14   community continues to decline.  So that's what the 



 15   option is right now.  The police need to take that 



 16   off the table.  



 17             I know it's not on my time, but it's in 



 18   my community and we are suffering.  We have no 



 19   jobs, there is no businesses, and no legitimate 



 20   business can live next to an illegitimate business 



 21   and I think you guys know that.  And the bigger 



 22   problem is when you come with problems, they say 



 23   trust me, trust me, we're on it.  I brought this to 



 24   Commander Chung probably 14 months ago.  So how 
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  1   much longer do you think it should have to be?  



  2   What would be reasonable, Mr. Waller?  



  3       CHIEF WALLER:  Well, what I'll say to you is 



  4   that we don't control all of that.  The City 



  5   controls some of it.  There are times when we do 



  6   shut businesses down, they pay fines, and they get 



  7   reopened.  I don't know this case in particular 



  8   specifically, but that's why I said after this 



  9   meeting we will speak to you, find out what the 



 10   address is, what the business name is, and see what 



 11   is going on, where the investigation is.



 12       MR. PERRYMAN:  Because I've been reaching out 



 13   to the Superintendent's office.  They're more 



 14   worried about where I live than where the problem 



 15   is.  And I talked to the desk sergeant of this 



 16   building and you know what he said when I said we 



 17   are having trouble in the 12th?  He said, well, 



 18   where do you live.  



 19             This is a problem that's fundamental and 



 20   it's frustrating to the community.  It goes round 



 21   and round and round.  Commander Chung won't deal 



 22   with this.  So I want some real solutions.



 23       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Have you spoken with BACP? 



 24       MR. PERRYMAN:  BACP? 
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  1       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  BACP. 



  2       MR. PERRYMAN:  BACP.  I do not know what that 



  3   is.



  4       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  So when you're talking 



  5   troubled businesses, yes, you can call the police.  



  6   But consumer protection -- 



  7       MR. PERRYMAN:  Shouldn't CAPS be putting me in 



  8   touch with these guys?  



  9       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Okay.  I don't know who 



 10   should be putting you in touch.  I'm telling you 



 11   the answer is Business Affairs Consumer Protection.



 12       MR. PERRYMAN:  All right.  Who is supposed to 



 13   be putting me in touch with these guys?



 14       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  I'm putting you in touch 



 15   with these guys.



 16       MR. PERRYMAN:  All right.  So I have to come to 



 17   this meeting to know about BACP?  



 18       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  No.  You called me 



 19   multiple -- 



 20       MR. PERRYMAN:  So I know you guys don't want 



 21   the 12th or CAPS to take any of the blame for these 



 22   problems.



 23       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Mr. Perryman. 



 24       MR. PERRYMAN:  It's frustrating.  
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  1       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  What we are tying to do is 



  2   we're trying to get some solutions for you.  



  3   Business Affairs Consumer Protection -- 



  4       MR. PERRYMAN:  If the police won't make any 



  5   bust in the building, they won't touch it, I know 



  6   that.



  7       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Mr. Perryman, I will make a 



  8   call just as I made a call for you before -- 



  9       MR. PERRYMAN:  Thank you.



 10       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  -- to BACP, so -- 



 11       MR. PERRYMAN:  What happened to that call?  



 12       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  You know what happened to 



 13   that call.  



 14             Next speaker.  EvAngel YHWHnewBN.  



 15             Next speaker, Queen Sister.  



 16             Next speaker, George Blakemore.  



 17             Next speaker, Robert More.



 18       MR. MORE:  It is May the 16th of 2019, Robert 



 19   G. More speaking on behalf of the St. Michael the 



 20   Archangel executive committee.  



 21             First of all, this is my disclaimer.  I'm 



 22   just not that professional, and besides being a 



 23   truly poor man, I'm also a poorly organized poor 



 24   man.  But I am focusing on what is necessary to 
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  1   replace what Roger Roots and the article Are Cops 



  2   Constitutional explains are standing armies.  



  3             The idea of a professional military and 



  4   professional policing entities is so antithetical 



  5   to what the authors of the Constitution were trying 



  6   to establish.  That we really have to replace it 



  7   with the models of the middle ages, there is no 



  8   doubt about that.  John Verge himself is going to 



  9   bankrupt the whole operation.  



 10             But also the fact that I have to 



 11   demonstrate that I cannot in any way contribute to 



 12   the conformance of the appearance of legitimacy on 



 13   any governance political subdivision of an entity 



 14   that permits abortion, has no protection 



 15   (inaudible) currency, no habeas corpus, has federal  



 16   troops on our soil at this point, FEMA camps are 



 17   still open, poisons the water, poisons the air, 



 18   provides no protection to children who cannot 



 19   protect themselves from GMO in the food supply.  



 20             All of these are simply a "Make America 



 21   great again" that is just a meaningless mantra.  



 22   And we're coming up three months away on the 



 23   next -- on the first Republican debate.  



 24             What is the basis for the absence of the 
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  1   Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent Waller?  



  2   Why is the Superintendent not here today?  



  3       CHIEF WALLER:  The Superintendent was unable to 



  4   make it as he was coming back from Washington for 



  5   the memorial.



  6       MR. MORE:  Okay.  I have to make some number of 



  7   clarifications.  First of all, I have a whole 



  8   written thing I'm putting on the website here 



  9   jn21-15protctr@(inaudible).com.  



 10             Mr. Foreman, you are saluted -- first of 



 11   all, the fact that you walk up and introduce 



 12   yourself on the street contrary to some of your 



 13   predecessors, that's just really impressive.  And 



 14   some of the things you have done.  Some things you 



 15   have done are really disappointing.  But you are 



 16   demonstrating a commitment to accommodate the 



 17   legitimate alliance of the speech clause and the 



 18   right to petition clause, and that is here 



 19   acknowledge.  There might be some hope if we can 



 20   get enough exposure of what's happened here.  



 21             The second thing is --



 22       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you, Mr. More, I 



 23   appreciate your comments.  But you are out of time.



 24       MR. MORE:  Oh, my gosh.  I didn't get to the 
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  1   last six issues.  Thank you.  And it wasn't a 



  2   compliment, it was just a recognition.



  3       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  Thank you.  At this time 



  4   all those persons who signed up in advance to speak 



  5   have been recognized.  



  6             Is there a motion to adjourn?



  7       MR. SIMPSON:  So moved.



  8       MS. DELGADO:  Second.



  9       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  All in favor?  



 10                      (Ayes in unison.)



 11       PRESIDENT FOREMAN:  The motion passes and the 



 12   meeting is adjourned.  Thank you.  



 13                      (Meeting concluded at 8:08 



 14                      o'clock p.m.)



 15                      
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  1   STATE OF ILLINOIS          )



  2                              ) SS:



  3   COUNTY OF C O O K          )



  4   



  5             April T. Hansen, being first duly sworn 



  6   on oath, says that she is a court reporter doing 



  7   business in the City of Chicago, and that she 



  8   reported in shorthand the proceedings of said 



  9   trial, and that the foregoing is a true and correct 



 10   transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as 



 11   aforesaid, and contains the excerpts of proceedings 



 12   given at said trial.



 13             IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF: I hereunto set my 



 14   verified digital signature this 20th day of May, 



 15   2019. 



 16   



 17             ____________________________________



 18             Illinois Certified Shorthand Reporter
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